
Your RFI title here 

Your team membership here  
(if desired)  



Your RFI Topic - Science Context 

•  Big picture  
– What is the question? 
– Why is it important? 

•  What has been done up to now? 
– How? 
– By whom? 
– What have we learned? 



Your RFI Topic 
Specific Science Investigation 

•  What cannot be done now? 
– Why not?   

•  What are next steps needed? 
– Technology? 
– Corrolary data? 
– Other 



Your RFI Topic 
Science Requirements 

•  Imaging / Spectroscopy / Time Domain 
•  Field(s) of View 
•  Physical / angular resolution(s) 

–  Required / Desired 
•  Spectral resolution(s)   (if relevant) 

–  Required / Desired 
–  Multiple 

•  Wavelength band(s) 
–  Required / Desired  
–  Lower limit / Upper limit 

•  Sensitivity 
–  Required / Desired 

•  Dynamic Range  
–  Required / Desired 

•  Other requirement(s) 
–  Required / Desired 


